
DATE:  November 12, 2021

TO: Personnel Concerned 

FROM: Thomas Madigan, Assistant Sheriff 

Alysia Evans, Human Resources Chief 

SUBJECT:  DEPARTMENTAL TRANSFERS  

Date Rank Name From To     Replacing 

DELETE TRANSFERS: 

11/14/2021      DEP NGUYEN, Thuan SRJ COURTS Matedne 

TRANSFERS: 

11/28/2021      DEP SRJ COURTS Berger 

11/28/2021      DEP SRJ COURTS Bryning 

11/28/2021      DEP SRJ COURTS Matedne 

11/28/2021      DEP SRJ COURTS Heard 

11/28/2021      DEP COURTS CORONER’S Williams 

11/28/2021      DEP CORONER’S SRJ Phelps 

11/28/2021      DEP CORONER’S SRJ Pedro 

11/28/2021      DEP SRJ CORONER’S Beezley 

11/28/2021     DEP COURTS SRJ Comfort 

11/28/2021     S/T Animal Svs Coroner’s T.A. 

11/282021      S/T SRJ Admin- HR T.A. 

11/28/2021     S/T 

GABRIEL, Crispino 

COMFORT, Chris 

DICKINSON, Tamur 

PHELPS, Thomas 

HEARD, Donald 

WILLIAMS, Kevin 

BEEZLEY, Sandra 

PEDRO, Alex 

BRYINING, Scott 

MEJIA, Ariana 

USISON, Gheahndra 

HODGES, Douglas SRJ Admin- HR T.A. 
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Date            Rank        Name From To Replacing 

NEW HIRES:     

11/28/2021      SSA AUSTIN, Scott  APS Vacant 

     

SEPARATIONS:     

11/19/2021    RA Safety II  ENGLAND, Joseph SRJ  Resignation 
 


